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From: Grissom, Christopher

To: Subsits, Joe (UTC)

Cc: Crawford, Denise (UTC); CNGC - Compliance; Norwood, Derek (UTC)
Subject: Toppenish - Zillah Construction Schedule

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:25:19 AM

Attachments: SCH _CNG-CHEYNE RD.PDF

Hello Joe,

| have attached construction schedule for the 6 Inch Transmission project in Zillah (PG 170052). This
is per the written request made on April 4, 2017.

If you have any questions regarding the schedule or project, please feel free to reach out to me.

Thank you,

Chris Grissom | Manager, Standards & Compliance

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation

A Subsidiary of MDU Resources Group, Inc.
64500 OB Riley Rd Suite 2, Bend, OR 97703
Direct: 541-706-6292

Cell: 509-531-6427
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PM: ROD WELCH
SUPT: RICK STONE
PAGE1 OF1

BROTHERS PIPELINE CORP
CASCADE NATURAL GAS

PROJECT: CNG-CHEYNE RD
START: 4/19/17 7:00 AM
FINISH: 5/13/17 5:30 PM

2017 CHEYNE RD
REV. 4/20/17 9:03 AM *%%PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE*** STATUS: NA
ID Task Name Duration Start Finish b, '17 Apr 23, '17 Apr 30, '17 May 7, '17 May 1
Tilw 1|l rls|sIm[T[wl[t[Fr[s|[s[m[rTIwl[T][Fls]|s | mlT|w]TIFls]s]
0 |CNG-CHEYNE RD 22 d? 4/19/17 7:00 AM 5/13/17 5:30 PM P = : . : m— . /
1 PROJECT AWARD od 4/19/17 7:00 AM  4/19/17 7:00 AM ¢ 4/19
2 MOBILIZE 2d 4/24/17 7:00 AM  4/25/17 5:30 PM p————y
3 ONBOARDING/0Q 2d 4/24/17 7:00 AM  4/25/17 5:30 PM ' ——
i RECEIVE MATERIALS id 4/24/17 7:00 AM  4/24/17 5:30 PM
5 SITEWORK 16d 4/25/17 7:00 AM  5/12/17 5:30 PM
6 STRING/WELD 2d 4/25/17 7:.00 AM  4/26/17 5:30 PM -
7 COATING 1d 4/27/17 7:00 AM  4/27/17 5:30 PM -
8 PREP FOR PULLBACK 1id 4/28/17 7:00 AM  4/28/17 5:30 PM
9 SUPPORT PULLBACK 1d 4/29/17 7:00 AM  4/29/17 5:30 PM W—
10 TIE INS 11d 5/1/17 7:00 AM  5/12/17 5:30 PM
11 PREP BELL-HOLES 1d 5/1/17 7:00 AM 5/1/17 5:30 PM —
12 BOTTOM QUTS 2d 5/2/17 7:00 AM 5/3/17 5:30 PM
13 BYPASS/OFFSET 2d 5/4/17 7:00 AM 5/5/17 5:30 PM
14 PRESSURE TEST 1.5d 5/8/17 7:00 AM 5/9/17 12:00 PM S
15 TAP 1.5d 5/9/17 12:30 PM  5/10/17 5:30 PM S—
16 COATING 0.5d 5/11/17 7.00 AM  5/11/17 12:00 PM e
17 | BACKFILL/RESTORATION  1.5d 5/11/17 12:30 PM 5/12/17 5:30 PM —
18 SUB-HDD 4d 4/26/17 7:00 AM  4/29/17 5:30 PM
19 MOBILIZATION 0.5d 4/26/17 7:.00 AM  4/26/17 12:00 PM
20 SETUP 0.5d 4/26/17 12:30 PM 4/26/17 5:30 PM
21 PILOT 1d 4/27/17 7:.00 AM  4/27/17 5:30 PM
22 REAM id 4/28/17 7:.00 AM  4/28/17 5:30 PM
23 PULLBACK 0.5d 4/29/17 7:.00 AM  4/29/17 12:00 PM
24 DEMOB 0.5d 4/29/17 12:30 PM 4/29/17 5:30 PM
25 DEMOBILIZE 1d? 5/13/17 7:.00 AM  5/13/17 5:30 PM [ —
Task NS Project Summary U= Inactive Milestone Manual Summary Rollup s Deadline 4
Project: CNG-CHEYNE RD Split sononnono External Tasks Ed  Inactive Summary — —— & Manual Summary Pr————= Progress —_—
Date: 4/20/17 9:07 AM Milestone ¢ External Milestone ¢ Manual Task NSNS  Start-only C
Summary prmm——————=¥ Inactive Task L 1 Duration-only Finish-only |
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